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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Heather Mell, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: Fire Station #2 Retaining Wall (Bid #PUR1017-067); Dated:  November 13, 2017 
Subject: Addendum #1 (1 page) 

Date: November 17, 2017 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent. 
 

Notes from the Pre-Bid Meeting: 

 The deck stays. Contract shall place wall between existing deck and landing. 

 Contractor shall remove and dispose of brick light pillar near parking lot.  City will handle electrical. 

 Erosion control is required for this project.  Contractor shall place silt fence far enough towards creek 
on bottom side of the hill for equipment to still be able to maneuver and function in the area below 
the hill.  The fence shall run the length of the work area. 

 

Question:  I did not find a plan sheet attached for the proposed wall. 
Answer:  Please see Attachment E – Drawing.  This is a rough estimate only.  There is no architectural drawing 
for this project. 
 

Question:  What is the location of the wall? 
Answer:  Rear of the building 
 

Question:  What is the configuration of the wall? 
Answer:  Straight with wing walls at each end. 
 

Question:  What is the type of wall? 
Answer:  Per the specifications in the bid document. 
 

Question:  What is the proposed wall materials? 
Answer:  Per the specifications in the bid document. 
 

Question:  What is the size of the wall? 
Answer:  See Attachment E – Drawing.  Contractor is responsible for providing wall in length required to satisfy 
expressed needs. 
 

Question:  Potential conflicts in constructing the wall. 
Answer:  Typical potential conflicts. 
 

Question:  What is the full scope of restoration needed at this wall (front or back)? 
Answer:  Finished grade for disturbed grass areas.  Other areas fabric under rock as specified.  All grades to 
finish expected. 
 

Question:  Access to wall location? 
Answer:  Top, side or bottom.  Accessible from top only for short section of wall.  Excavator may be required 
for digging our old block and digging trench for new. 
 

 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 23). The deadline for bid 
submittal is Wednesday, November 22, 2017 at 3:00pm CST. 


